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_ AGENDA ITEM
From: Hamedeh Razavi
To: Adriana MacPherson 1 1
Cc: Committee of Adjustment; Roberto Simbana; Michael Torres; Letizia D"Addario
Subject: [External] A158/21 - TRCA Condition Clearance COMMITTEE OF ADJUSTMENT
Date: Wednesday, September 22, 2021 10:22:20 AM
Attachments: image001.png

Good morning,

Please be advised that the applicant has submitted TRCA's review fee of $610.00 for the
above noted application. As such, TRCA's condition has been cleared.

Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.
Regards,

Hamedeh Razavi MURP
Planner |
Development Planning and Permits | Development and Engineering Services

T: (416) 661-6600 ext. 5256

E: Hamedeh.Razavi@trca.ca
A: 101 Exchange Avenue, Vaughan, ON, L 4K 5R6 | trca.ca
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TRCA'’s Offices are closed to visitors. The plan input and review function continues during the
Coronavirus pandemic. In order to reduce the potential of transmission, TRCA requests that all
development planning and permit applications and materials be submitted digitally in PDF format only.
Paper submissions are discouraged and may result in extended timeframes for review. All documents
should be submitted via an on-line file sharing service (e.g. OneDrive, Dropbox or corporate file sharing
services) or via email in PDF format. Documents can be submitted directly to me at
Hamedeh.Razavi@ftrca.ca We thank you for your cooperation as we respond to the current situation.

From: Hamedeh Razavi

Sent: September 20, 2021 2:24 PM

To: Adriana.macpherson@vaughan.ca

Cc: Committee of Adjustment <CofA@vaughan.ca>; Holyday, Margaret
<Margaret.Holyday@vaughan.ca>; Roberto.Simbana@vaughan.ca; Michael Torres
<Michael.Torres@vaughan.ca>

Subject: RE: A158/21 - Request for Comments

Good afternoon,
Please see attached, TRCA comments regarding the above noted application.

Feel free to contact me if you have any questions.
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